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Docket No. 50-331

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
: WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JuL 5919

Norman C. Moseley, Director
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection

E. L. Jordan, Assistant Director
for Technical Programs

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH IOWA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY
TO DISCUSS RESULTS OF CONCRETE EXPANSION ANCHOR BOLT TESTING
AT DUANE ARNOLD

Friday, July 6, 1979
1:00 p.m.

Phillips Building
Room P-422

To discuss the results of concrete expansion anchor bolt testing
done at Duane Arnold in response to IE Bulletin 79-02.

NRC

W. Gammill J. Fair
T. Ippolito E. Jordan
D. Clark H. Wong
K. Wichman

[owa Electric Light and Power Co.

L. Root P. Ward

P. Meyer R. Youngs
0. Mineck

Bechtel

G. Vance L. Shipley

I
C“
N
O

Lowenstein (Law Firm)
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-~ Edward |/ Jordan, Assistant Directo-
for/ Yechnical Programs

Divisfon of Reactor Operations Inspection

CONTACT: H. J. Wong, TP

49-28180
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Receptionist - Phillips Building
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<. R. Buchanan
TERA

ACRS (16)

J. Bunch

S. Showe, I&E
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